Part C:    Request For Proposal – Application    
Grove City Borough, Pennsylvania                                  RFP NOTICE NUMBER: 2014-01
Proposal For:  Professional Services - Pension Plan Services Provider

 Services Provided For: Non-Uniform Plan & Police Pension Plan – Both Defined Benefit  
RFP NOTICE DATE:  May 19, 2014                                                                      RFP CLOSING DATE:  May 23, 2014  

Applicant Information:

	Company Name and Address:


	Company’s Principal Point of Contact:



	Point of Contact’s Phone Number:
	

	Point of Contact’s FAX Number:
	

	Point of Contact’s E-Mail Address:
	


Statement of Confidentiality on information provided:

All Applicants to this RFP – be advised that; this application and its contents shall be held in a confidential status until the conclusion of the Request for Proposal process, after which, all information provided on this application will become public accessible and may be disseminated in accordance with the other previously established policies of this municipal entity and the specific disclosure requirements of Act 44 of 2009, Chapter 7-A, except, information that is considered proprietary in nature and / or otherwise protected by law.
Application Instructions & Questions:

General Instructions:   
This Application is presented in MS WORD format to allow you to insert your responses without transposing the questions to a separate document.  Applicants must submit their response to each question below that question and preface each one with the word Response: in bold Italic.   All responses are to be in Times New Roman font – 12 point.  Please do not reformat the Application. Note:  no other form of written response is acceptable 
The margins have been offset to allow for binding.  
ALSO SEE “SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS”, on the last page of this Application.
Applicant Qualifications Statement:

General Qualifications and Services Verification Statements:

1. “In accordance with the criteria stated in the Request for Proposal, under the section: Minimum Requirements to Respond”,  (I) we certify that (my) our firm has;

a. 20 or more Pennsylvania municipal pension clients under contract for pension services as those desired;

b. $60 million or more in Pennsylvania municipal pension client assets under your direct management; 

c. Ability to provide a clearly functional services platform that addresses all desired services described in the Request for Proposal – Part A: Detailed RFP Requirements.
d. 10 or more years experience providing pension services to PA municipal government entities.
2. “In accordance with the criteria stated in the Request for Proposal, under the section: Minimum Requirements to Respond”,  (I) we certify that (my) our firm has made a full and complete disclosure of all fees – direct and indirect, associated with any aspect of the services proposed. This includes all fees paid to or received by all subcontractors and advisors to the contractor including all mutual fund costs such as Expense Ratios and other fees as may be applicable.”
3. “(I) we certify that (my) our firm and our disclosed subcontractors, affiliates, and Advisors are fully capable of providing the services specified in this Request for Proposal, and we certify that we have made a full disclosure of the duties and responsibilities of each, with regard to services to be rendered to the pension plan within the appropriate questions of this application.”  
Certifying Official:

Name: __________________________________   Signature:________________________________ 
Title: __________________________________________   Date:_______________________ 
Application Questions:
Part 1 – General Qualifications & Experience

1. Please provide the names and titles of all individuals who will be providing professional services to the Grove City Borough Pension Plans identified in the RFP. Further, if your firm will employ any subcontractor or company that will be a party to proving any of the proposed services relative to this RFP, or in an advisory capacity, please indicate all respective parties and their capacity, relative to servicing this pension plan.

2. Describe how long your firm has been providing the types of pension services sought under this RFP – specifically, to municipal government entities in Pennsylvania. 

3. In general terms, describe the make-up of your current municipal client base: (1) How many of your current public pension clients are Pennsylvania municipal pension clients at the township, borough, or municipal authority level (commonly referred to as local government entities) and, (2) What are the total pension assets of those Pennsylvania municipalities that your firm has under direct financial management? 

4. Provide some brief specifics relative to the qualifications, experience and expertise of the principal individuals responsible for providing Investment Management and/ or Advisory Services, as well as Administrative and Actuarial Services.  Specifically address their experience with PA municipal pensions only.    
Part 2 – Services Proposed & Customer Service
5. Please indicate if there are any aspects of the desired services described under this RFP in PART A:  Detailed RFP Requirements that your firm is unable to perform or provide.  Please be specific as to which one(s) apply.

6. Briefly describe a situation when your firm provided a timely and effective solution to a new client’s crisis or circumstance that resulted in a positive resolution or elimination of the issue.  

7. Describe your firm’s approach to client support and if selected to provide services to the Grove City Borough Pension Plans and how the plans will be integrated into your client support network.

8. Briefly describe any unique characteristics of the overall services platform your firm proposes and why (in your opinion) you feel it is best suited to meet the needs of the Grove City Borough Pension Plans. 

9. Has your firm (the Contractor) or any subcontractor or company in an advisory capacity that will be a party to the proposed services relative to this RFP, been involved in: Any adverse criminal, civil, regulatory, or government actions against any director or principal officer in the past 5 years; or Any investigation of the same nature that has occurred within the past 36 months? 

If so, please indicate the outcome of said action or investigation.  Furthermore, please indicate whether you have received notice or have any reasonable basis to believe that any criminal regulatory or similar investigation is likely to commence within the next 12 months.

10. Describe your firm’s approach to monitoring and managing regulatory changes imposed by state and federal government entities and how you assist municipal clients in maintaining compliance. Additionally, describe your firm’s approach to handling adverse audit findings by PA Auditor General’s Office - should they occur.  

Part 3 – Reporting & Accountability

11. Provide a sample of an Annual Summary Statement or Annual Plan Statement that indicates transactions within the plan. This must be of the same design as the one your firm will routinely provide the Grove City Borough Pension Plans, if you are selected.  
12. Provide information on the timing and distribution of investment performance reports following the end of a reporting period.  Specifically describe what types of exhibits (reports) would be presented in a summary report, those provided in a detailed report, and the frequency of each.  Please provide one example of a recent Investment Summary Report. 
13. What other types of reports does your firm routinely provide, other than those related to investment performance?
14. Are there costs for any of the reports provided (specific to those in questions 11 -13) or, are these reports included as part of your firm’s general services to clients.  If not, please state what reports are not included and specify the fees associated with each report.  Also indicate whether these fees (if applicable) are billed directly to the plan or paid indirectly.

15. What types of reviews or audits does your firm routinely conduct when assuming a new client?  Are there additional fees incurred for these reviews or audits and if so, what do they typically cost?

16. In accordance with the requirements of this RFP, your firm must agree to offer periodic meetings with municipal leadership to discuss investment performance or administrative matters.  How often do you suggest these meetings should be held?  Are there additional costs incurred for these meetings?  If yes, please specify the fees and how they are calculated, including travel expenses if applicable.
Part 4 – Investment Performance, Management and Services
17. If your firm plans to provide the investment services portion via a structured or multi-employer trust, please provide an overview of the trust’s structure, how investment managers are chosen, and who is responsible for investment advising and allocation selection.                                                                                   


IF NOT, then discuss who is responsible for investment manager selection (or mutual fund selection), asset allocation, monitoring and advising. Also indicate how often the account is reviewed and reallocated or rebalanced.  

18. Describe in detail the asset classes and allocation mix your firm proposes to employ if selected to provide investment services. Describe why you feel your firm’s overall approach to asset management is best suited to meet the needs of the Grove City Borough Pension Plans? How often is the portfolio reviewed?  Insure your response to this question is in sync with Question #19.

19. Based on your response to Question # 18, Provide the NET rate of return for a client your firm manages with the same asset allocation mix as you have proposed in response to Question # 18.   Respond for each of the timeframes indicated below and the index (or indexes) your firm uses as a benchmark to measure performance. 

                                                     Investment Returns Chart

	Timeframe
	Net Rate of Return % 

	Year ended – 2013
	

	3 years (thru 2013)
	

	5 years (thru 2013)
	

	10 years (thru 2013) or since inception*
	

	Index (or Indexes) used as a Performance Benchmark


* If date of inception is used, please indicate so and the specific date of inception.

20. It is important that the Rates of Return provided in your response to question # 19 reflect accounts that are (essentially) of the same make-up and design as you proposed in your response to question # 18 for comparative reasons.  

a)   If this is the case, please state this in response to this question – no further explanation is necessary.    

b)   If not, please explain the reason why and provide some additional information that will assist those reviewing your proposal in making an informed comparison.

Part 5 – Proposed Services and Costs

21. Provide a list of the services your firm (and /or in cooperation with your subcontractors & advisors) will provide – Investment and Administrative.  After each section or category of services list the fees associated with each and describe how these fees are calculated.  Also, explain how the fees are billed or paid by the plan – are they direct or indirect fees.  Explain how the fees are accounted for on plan statements or reports that are routinely produced.


WARNING:     Your firm MUST disclose all fees associated with any portion of investment, administration, or advisory services provided to the Grove City Borough Pension Plans.  These will include but are not limited to:  fees directly deducted from plan assets or billed separately to the Pension Plan; and any indirect fees of any form to include fees associated with mutual funds such as expense ratios and other administrative fees or loads – front or back-end.  This must also include any fees paid directly or indirectly to any subcontractor or advisor your firm will employ in meeting the requirements of this RFP.    Failure to do so will result in immediate disqualification.

22. Specify any services that are offered but not included in the general services menu and the fees associated with each.  Your answers should reference other questions previously answered where fees were indicated – specifically those in Section 3.

23. Specify any fees associated with initial set-up or asset-transfer.  Specify any fees that would be levied should the Grove City Borough Pension Plans withdraw or terminate the professional services contract with your firm.  If early termination fees are applicable, what time or types of restrictions apply to these fees?  

24. Does your firm require a specific term or length of contract?  If so, indicate the minimum period of time your firm typically contracts for.  Also specify what, if any, penalties or fees are contractually imposed 

THIS PAGE is included to provide specific information relevant 

to this RFP and NOT required as part of the RFP 
please discard this page before submitting your application.
Special Instructions:

1. This RFP requires applicants to provide detailed information regarding costs and fees structure. Therefore the following information is provided to assist applicants in calculating these costs and fees.  If you require additional information that is not provided in order to properly respond to this RFP, please request this information by immediately e-mailing the designated RFP Point of Contact.  Please explain – briefly – why the requested information is necessary.
2. Grove City Borough realizes that if the assets are more or less than those stated at the time the applicant assumes the assets, that the quoted fees may also change, commensurate with the change (+ or -) in assets.  The fee quotes are therefore considered a “good faith” estimate by the applicant based on the information provided at the time of application.

The following demographic information is provided for the reasons stated above.  

	Plan Type
	Assets and 
“as of” date 
	Number of Active Employees
	Number of Terminated / Vested Employees
	Number of Retired Employees

	Police 

Pension Plan
	Amt: $1,924,899

Date: 12/31/13
	11
	0
	9

	Non-Uniform

Pension Plan
	Amt: $6,612,194
Date: 12/31/13
	37
	3
	21


4

